

Action(s) from the meeting held on 6 June 2022 (as at 10/06/2022)

Action	Description	Status	Contact Officer
Action 1	For the Chief Officer - People and Places to report back to the Committee with an update on the contact information provided for the homelessness out of hours service.	Completed. Following on from an incident raised at Committee, the Head of Housing and CCTV Manager confirmed that their teams had the most up to date contact details for the Centra service. The CCTV Manager confirmed they had reviewed the out of hours call log regarding an alleged out of hours incident and no issue was logged regarding a homelessness incident relating to Centra.	Sarah Robson Ext: 7129